” INSTITUTE FOR ANIMAL HEALTH

Director: Professor P-P Pastoret, DVM, PhD

Head of Laboratory: PIRBRIGHT LABORATORY
Dr D K J Mackay BVetMed, MSc, PhD MRCVS Ash Road, Pirbright

Surrey GU24 ONF
Secretary: Tel: Worplesdon 01483 232441
A'S Grice BA, ACA Fax: 01483 232448

http://www.iah.bbsrec.ac.uk

FAX TRANSMISSION

TO: The Director FROM:
Regional Animal Health Center

DATE: 22.12.2006 raxnNo: |GGG
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results

Dear Sir

The following r1 value was recently obtained by neutralisation test at the FAO World
Reference Laboratory for FMD.

r1 Values by neutralisation test against vaccine strain below

Ref. No Asia 1 Ind 8/79 Asia 1 Shamir
Asia 1

Vit 15/05 0.25 0.36
Asia 1

Vit 16/05 0.24 0.39

.. 9

In the case of neutralisation, one-way comparative values (“r;” values) greater than 0.3 are normally taken
to indicate that the field isolate is sufficiently similar to the vaccine strain that use of the vaccine is likely
to confer protection against challenge with the field isolate (Rweyemamu, 1984).
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Yours sincerely

n
Head: World Reference Laboratory for FMD
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